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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Louisiana Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-382
CPPR-103

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducied during the period of
September 16-October 15, 1981, and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement
Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following violations were identified:

Criterion V of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, states that activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by instructions, procedures or drawings of
a type appropriate to the circumstances and that these activities shall
be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures or drawings.

Ebasco Care and Maintenance Instructions (CMI) for the safety-related
equipment require that heaters be energized, equipment be protected from
damage, dust covers be provided, and valve openings be protected until
piping is ready to be connected.

Contrary to the above, the NRC inspectors observed at various times during
the period of September 16-October 15, 1981, that the following conditions
existed:

(a) Motor space heaters were not energized as required on safety-related
motor operated valves:

2SI-V809A
2SI-V810A
2S1-V154-1A2
251-V154-9A1

(b) A supplemental heat scurce (warm air blower) was nct energized as
required for the heater terminals on the underside of the pressurizer.

(¢) Temperature detector, TE-(C-70218, was broken off at Component Cooling
Water Pump B.

(d) Component Cooling Water Pump A/B was not being protected.

A 1'% ton load-rated come-a-long was lying on the pumo,
A ladder was placed on the pump's motor.

(e) Terminal covers were not in place to provide protection for safety-related
motor operated valves:

251-V153981
251-V8118B
2SI-V327A
251-V1547-83




(f) Dust covers were missing from openings on:

Generators A and B of the Emergency Dizsel Generators
Emergency Diesel Generator Control Panel 3B-S
Low Pressure Safety Injection Pump B

(g) Protective covers for open ends were missing from safety-related valves:

3CC-V625

2MS-V1505
2MS-V1510
2MS-V1511

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Louisiana Power and Light Company

is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of

this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182
of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to extending your response
time for good cause shown.

The responscs directed by this Notice are not subject to the clearance procedures

of the Office of Management and Budgei as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act
of 1980, PL 96-511.
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Dated November 17, 198] 218 707 adisn—

G. L. Madsen, Chief
R.actor Projects Branch



